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Addendum 01 

Narrative 
February 19, 2020 

Project: Paloma Elementary School Playground Replacement 
 

1. Notice to Bidders:  
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and modifies the original bid documents as referenced in the original Bid Documents 
dated February 5, 2020. It is intended that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform to related provisions and 
general conditions of the Contract of the original construction documents. Modify the following items wherever appearing in any 
drawings or sections of the specifications.  
 
2. General:  
A.  All plans and specifications remain unchanged except sections or parts of sections added to, revised, deleted, or clarified by 

this Addendum.  
B. This Addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above-mentioned project as though it had been 

issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally herewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary data 
differ from those of the original Contract Documents, this Addendum shall govern and take precedence.  

C. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their Bids because of this Addendum. It will be 
construed that each Bidder’s Proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified 
herein.  

  
3. Responses to RFC’s 
 

RFI #01: QUESTION Bid documents call for contractor to provide Builder All Risk policy for this project.  As this contract 
is not for the construction of a structure, generally Builders Risk Policies do not apply.  Will a 
Builders All Risk Policy be required for this project? 
 

 RESPONSE Yes a Builders All Risk Policy WILL be required for this project. 
 

RFI #02: QUESTION Is contractor required to provided independent Third Party CPSI Inspection and report upon 
completion of installation of Play Equipment and surfacing? 
 

 RESPONSE Yes the Contractor WILL have to provide a CPSI Inspection and Report for this project. 
 

RFI #03: QUESTION Sheet A-103 Note 6 call for the removal and replacement of concrete containment curb on all 4 
sides of play structure. Discussion at job walk was to only replace curb on 3 sides, leaving the 
existing curb that is adjacent to existing AC Pavement.  Please confirm what containment curb is 
to be removed and replaced. 
 

 RESPONSE Yes please replace (4) sides of the concrete curb and provide a smooth transition to the existing 
AC paving. 

 
RFI #04: QUESTION Sheet A-103 Note 10 calls out for the installation of  new subsurface drainage. No detail is 

provided for said drainage.  Please provide detail for specified subsurface drainage to include 
connection point. 
 

 RESPONSE Please provide (2) drywells at 3ft diameter x 8ft deep lined with filter fabric and filled with ¾ in 
gravel for both play areas. Provide an allowance for 50 ft of 4 in non-perforated ABS pipe to 
connect trench drains to drywell. Locations to be determined during construction. 

 
RFI #05: QUESTION Sheet A-102 Note 6 calls for the removal and replacement of concrete containment curb 
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surrounding play equipment per Detail 1A Sheet A-104.  Detail 1A / Sheet 104 calls for adjacent 
surface (A/C Pavement) to remain in place. Removing existing curb and leaving adjacent A/C 
Pavement will result in an uneven surface between new curb and existing A/C Pavement.  Will 
new A/C Pavement be required adjacent to new concrete curb? 
 

 RESPONSE Yes install new AC paving adjacent to the new curb to provide a smooth transition. 
 

RFI #06: QUESTION Sheet A-102 Note 10 calls out for the installation of  new subsurface drainage. No detail is 
provided for said drainage.  Please provide detail for specified subsurface drainage to include 
connection point. 
 

 RESPONSE Please provide (2) drywells at 3ft diameter x 8ft deep lined with filter fabric and filled with ¾ in 
gravel for both play areas. Provide an allowance for 50 ft of 4 in non-perforated ABS pipe to 
connect trench drains to drywell. Locations to be determined during construction. 

 
RFI #07: QUESTION Sheet A-102 Note 16 calls for a new 48” wide pedestrian gate per detail 2C / A-104. Scope of 

work document provided in bid package as well as job walk discussions made no mention of said 
gate.  Will New Pedestrian gate be included in scope of work for this project?. 
 

 RESPONSE YES a new pedestrian gate WILL be added to the scope of this project. 
 

End of Addendum 02 
  


